Jomsy, Mark

From: linda iannucci <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:16 PM
To: Jomsky, Mark

Subject: _ 980 South Los Robles Demolition

ICAUTION: This email was delivered fron’i thé_ ihtemet‘ Do not click links or open _atté'chn":nents unless ybu kno.iiv' t".he' _c’ontent is safe.

City Council,

Thank you for considering the issue of the planned demolition of 980 S. Los Robles Ave. |
understand that the relevant loophole in our preservation ordinance is an ongoing concern for
many residents, pdtentially impacting many historically significant properties around our City.
However, | want to highlight this specific address because, according to the last Historic
Preservation Commission hearing, it is urgent due to the pending expiration of the 180-day
delay that was voted on in June. That leaves just 4-5 weeks for you to TAKE ACTION before
the new owners have the right to demolish this well-preserved 1916 home (deemed eligible
for Landmark status) to rubble, per the current zoning code. Like so many fellow neighbors, |

hope this does not happen.
Here is a brief description of the home:

980 S. Los Robles Avenue is a historically significant Colonial Revival bungalow by architect
Raymond M. Hobbs, built in 1916. Hobbs worked for Cyril Bennett's office during the pre-
WWI years when the City of Pasadena was undergoing its main early development. Several
houses similar to this design were built in 1914-15 by Bennett's office, most likely with Hobbs’
drafting and design input. These include 1036 N. Chester Ave., 1029 N. Hill Ave., and 950 N.
Los Robles Ave. (now altered). His design of the 'eyebrow' dormers and Tuscany columns

were his signature look. Only a few of his houses remain.

The porte-cochére is another character-defining feature of this 4-bedroom, 2-bathroom home.

~ The interior has its original hardwood floors throughout, solid mahogany doors, original
curved windows and built-ins throughout. It was owned by the same family for the past 50
years.
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| support City staff’'s identification of the need to strengthen our historic preservation
ordinance. | appreciate that they are bringing the urgency of the situation to the attention of
City Council on November 18th, and like many fellow residents, | applaud their intention to
ensure there is no demolition of historically significant homes without full CEQA review,

including an EIR. | hope this and other houses can be saved.
Thank you.

linda iannucci
iannucci123@cs.com

814 S Euclid Ave

Pasadena, California 91106-3702
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachm'entf:i ;q_nléss you know the content is safe.

, Mark

Brian Queen <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:12 PM
Jomsky, Mark

980 South Los Robles Demolition

City Council,

Thank you for considering the issue of the planned demolition of 980 S. Los Robles Ave. |
understand that the relevant loophole in our preservation ordinance is an ongoing concern for
many residents, potentially impacting many historically significant properties around our City.
However, | want to highlight this specific address because, according to the last Historic
Preservation Commission hearing, it is urgent due to the pending expiration of the 180-day
delay that was voted on in June. That leaves just 4-5 weeks for you to TAKE ACTION before

~ the new owners have the right to demolish this well-preserved 1916 home (deemed eligible

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
drafting and design input. These includé 1036 N. Chester Ave., 1029 N. Hill Ave., and 950 N.
Los Robles Ave. (now altered). His design of the 'eyebrow' dormers and Tuscany columns

were his signature look. Only a few of his houses remain.

The porte-cochere is another character-defining feature of this 4-bedroom, 2-bathroom home.
The interior has its original hardwood floors throughout, solid mahogany doors, original
curved windows and built-ins throughout. It was owned by the same family for the past 50

years.
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I support City staff's identification of the need to strengthen our historic preservation
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

Brian Queen
brianmgueen@gmail.com
992 S Oakland Ave
Pasadena, California 91106
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Jomsky, Mark

From: Sally Bunkall <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Jomsky, Mark

Subject: 980.South Los Robles Demolition

|CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not cIick'!in_k_s or.open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

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
Los Robles Ave. (now altered). His design of the ‘eyebrow' dormers and Tuscany columns

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
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| support City staff's identification of the need to strengthen our historic preservation
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

Sally Bunkall
storchbunkall@sbcglobal.net
949 South Madison Avenue
Pasadena, California 91106
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Jomsky, Ma'_rk.

From: Angela Niparko <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 11:46 AM

To: Jomsky, Mark

Subject: 980 South Los Robles Demolition

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or 'o'p'er__a attachments unless y'ou know the content is safe.

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

59 11/18/2019
ltem 17 & 18




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

Angela Niparko
angela.niparko@gmail.com
895 S. Oak Knoll Ave
Pasadena, California 91106
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Jomsky, Mark

N e —
From: Ed Fisher <eofisher@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 11:45 AM
To: Jomsky, Mark '
Subject: proposed temporary moratorium on demolition and alteration of historic properties

ICAUTION:. This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Dear Mayor and City Council Members:

| support the proposed temporary moratorium on the demolition and alteration of historic propert[es SO
that the Planning staff can review current city ordinances and recommend changes.

| urge you to vote for the proposed moratorium in order to develop better protections for our historic
homes and neighborhoods.

Sincerely,

Edward Fisher

619 East California Boulevard
Pasadena, CA 91106-3813
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Jomsky, Mark

From: Kenton Nelson <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Jomsky, Mark

Subject: 980 South Los Robles Demolition

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

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
delay that was voted on in June. That leaves just 4-5 weeks.for you to TAKE ACTION before
the new owners have the right to demolish this well-preserved 1916 home (deemed eligible
for Landmark status) to rubble, per the current zoning code. Like so many fellow neighbors, |

hope this does_ not happen.
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

Kenton Nelson
kenton@kentonnelson.com
1100 So. Oakland Avenue
Pasadena, California 91106
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Jomsky, Mark

From: Tessa Nelson <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 11:35 AM

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

64 11/18/2019
Item 17 & 18



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

Tessa Nelson
tessaln@yahoo.com

1100 So. Oakland Avenue
Pasadena, California 91106
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Jomsky, Mark-

I
From: Alison Thompson <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 11:21 AM
To: Jomsky, Mark
Subject: 980 South Los Robles Demolition

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

City Council,

Thank you for considering the issue of the planned demolition of 980 S. Los Robles Ave.|
understand that the relevant loophole in our preservation ordinance is an ongoing concern for
many residents, potentially impacting many historically significant properties around our City.
However, | want to highlight this specific address because, according to the last Historic
Preservation Commission hearing, it fs urgent due to the pending expiration of the 180-day
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
- houses similar to this design were built in 1914-15 by Bennett's office, most likely with Hobbs’
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

Alison Thompson
alisonthompson920@gmail.com
920 S. Madison Ave.
Pasadena, California 91106
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Jomsky, Mark

From: Joe Stewart <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 11:18 AM
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
Los Robles Ave. (now altered). His design of the 'eyebrow' dormers and Tuscany columns |

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

~ ordinance. | appreciate that they are bringing the urgency of the situation to the attention of
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

Joe Stewart
joe@grayandbalding.com
710 S. Oak Knoll Ave.
Pasadena, California 91106
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Jomsky, Mark

From: Rachel Abelson <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Jomsky, Mark _

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
the new owners have the right to demolish this well-preserved 1916 home (deemed'eligible
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
houses similar to this design were built in 1914-15 by Bennett's office, most likely with Hobbs'
drafting and design input. These include 1036 N. Chester Ave., 1029 N. Hill Ave., and 950 N.
Los Robles Ave. (now altered). His design of the 'eyebrow' dormers and Tuscany columns

were his signature look. Only a few of his houses remain.-

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
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| suppod City staff's identification of the need to strengthen our historic preservation
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

Rachel Abelson
heyrachelabelson@gmail.com

805 S MADISON AVE

PASADENA, California 91106-4404
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Jomsl:z, Mark

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Helen Hawekotte <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sunday, November 17, 2019 11:17 AM

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
for Landmark status) to rubble, per the current zoning code. Liké so many fellow neighbors, |

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
ensure there is no demolition of historically. significant homes without full CEQA review,

including an EIR. | hope this and other houses can be saved.
Thank you.

Helen Hawekotte
helenmhawekotte@aol.com
710 S. OAK KNOLL AVE
Pasadena, California 91106
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Jomsky, Mark

From: Rosey Bell <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: . Sunday, November 17, 2019 11:02 AM
To: Jomsky, Mark

Subject: 980 South Los Robles Demolition

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

City Council,

Thank you for considering the issue of the planned demolition of 980 S. Los Rables Ave. |
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

Rosey Bell
rbell@coldwellbanker.com
726 S El Molino Ave
Pasadena, California 91106
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Jomsky, Mark

From: Erika Foy <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:25 AM
To: Jomsky, Mark

Subject: 980 South Los Robles Demolition

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

City Council,

Thank you for bonsidering the issue of the planned demolition of 980 S. Los Robles Ave. |
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
ordinancé. | appreciate that they are bringing the urgency of the situation to the attention of
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

Erika Foy
foyfamily@sbcglobal.net
672 Magnolia Ave
Pasadena , California 91106
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Jomsky, Mark

From: Mary T. Lewis <maryshalf@aol.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 7:15 AM
To: Jomsky, Mark

Subject: Moratorium

CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you know the content is safe.

As a 30 year resident of Pasadena | urge you to consider the ramifications of this current issue
under consideration. One of the huge treasures of this City is its historic and vulnerable
treasure of structures which are irreplaceable - both craftsman style, and mid century. Once
gone they will be lost forever. '

Tread carefully for the sake of Pasadena, it’s history and it’s future.

Mary Lewis

1860 Braemar Rd.

Pasadena

Sent from my iPad
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